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INVITATION FOR BID  ADDENDUM

PURCHASING OFFICE

CITY OF AUSTIN

PRIORITY AND REGULATED POLLUTANT ANALYSES SERVICES
IFB NO. STA1175


Addendum No. 1
     Date:  July 25, 2016
The purpose of this addendum is to provide answers to questions submitted.
1.0 Section 4.0 Contractor Requirements, Item 4.6 states the contractor shall provide a separate invoice for each set of samples by project.  Is a detailed explanation of benefits document that include all the sample ID information, analysis performed, and cost per sample submission acceptable followed by a monthly invoice summary?  I’m not sure what a detailed explanation of benefits is.  An explanation of charges should be included with the results report for each set of samples by project.  Invoicing on a monthly basis would be acceptable as long as the monthly invoice includes sufficient information (eg, workorder #, project name, sample submission date) to correlate the invoice with the sample result report.
2.0 Section 4.0 Contractor Requirements, Item 4.16 states calendar year 2008 as a reference for when specific methods weren’t available.  However, the Bid Sheet Section F – Bid Submittal Requirements, item 6.0 states calendar year 2003.  Please clarify. This was an oversight on our part.  This should read 2015 for both.
3.0 Bid Sheet Section 1.0 –Groundwater, item 1.12 PCBs in water state method 8080, but it should state method 8082.  Please clarify.  Multiple methods are available.  The respondents should state the analytical method they are capable of running at the lowest reporting limit, and the reporting limit for that method.
4.0 Bid Sheet Section 1.0 –Groundwater, item 1.17 Mercury in water. Is the requirement for low-level (0.05 ug/l) reporting limit? The respondents should state the analytical method they are capable of running at the lowest reporting limit, and the reporting limit for that method.
5.0 Bid Sheet Section 2.0 –Sediment, soil, solids, item 2.3 states Low-level PAH for method 8260, but it should be method 8270.  Please clarify.  The statement is that the respondents should be able to provide analysis for the 16 standard PAH constituents.  Method 8270 is an acceptable method.
6.0 Bid Sheet Section 2.0 –Sediment, soil, solids, item 2.7 states PCBs in sediment/soil for method 8080, but it should be method 8082.  Please clarify. Multiple methods are available.  The respondent should state the analytical method they are capable of running at the lowest reporting limit for that methods. 
7.0 Bid Sheet Section F, item 6.0 states method 8240, but it should be 8260, and again on page 4 of 4 of the Bid Sheet, last paragraph also states 8240.  Please clarify. This was an error.  Instead of 8240, it should be 8260.  The calendar year should be 2015.
8.0
All other provisions of the solicitation shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below Addendum No. 1 is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-referenced Invitation for Bid.




[image: image2.png]



Approved By:








   Stephen T. Aden Sr.



  Corporate Purchasing Manager
Acknowledged By:

Bidder’s Name





Authorized Signature

Return one (1) copy to the Purchasing Office, City of Austin, prior to closing or with sealed bid.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.
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